Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: November 18, 2021
To: Office of the Chief Clerk Docket Room

From: Brad Patterson, Office of the Chief Clerk

Re: City of Corpus Christi; Proposed Water Use Permit No. 13675

Attached please find the following materials from the public meeting on City of Corpus
Christi’s Proposed Water Use Permit No. 13675, held virtually November 16, 2021:

1. 2CDs and
2, the registration list

Approximately 105 people participated in the meeting. The following 43 individuals

provided formal oral comments:

Encarnacion Serna Elida Castillo Elaine Jones
Jennifer Hay Thomas Ledesma Love Sanchez
Errol Summerlin Christopher Phelan James Klein
Blanca Parkinson Uneeda Laitinen Jennifer Hilliard
Tom Daley Steve Wilder Susan Wilder
Christine Seward Brandon Marks Jennifer Espino
Aaron Lebowitz Guillermo Gallegos Jose Gonzalez IV
Eduardo Canales Art Francis Shauna Mondragon
Chelsea Torres Eli McKay Marilina Garza
Carl Amsden Eric Allmon Kathryn Masten
Patrick Nye Bob Paulison Jennifer Gracia
Madilyn T. Martinez Margaret Duran Melissa Zamora
Donna Hoffman Rosalinda Chapa Leah Araiza Ortiz
Isabel Araiza Ortiz Peter Bella Brian Williams
Cathy Fulton

ce: Kathy Alexander, Water Availability Division
Ruth Takeda, Environmental Law Division



